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Complete Name:

Mailing Name:
Company Code:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:

City:

Reg. Date:

Transfered

Trans.

Certificate 1:
Corporate Type:

Service
Service
Service

Service

Class (WAW) :
Phone Count:

From:

1:
2
3
4:

County 1:

County 3:

Bankruptcy:

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 06/05/2001 at 15:49:40 by EDL

Viatel Services, Inc.

Viatel Services, Inc.
TJ150 FEID Number: 13-3993205

COMPANY INFORMATION

685 Third Avenue

New York State: NY Zip Code:

10/14/1998 Inactive Date:

TI505 Econophone, Inc.
4726 Certificate 2:

Corporation
PDC - Prepaid Debit Card Provider
SWR - Switchless Rebiller

County 2:
County 4:
No

Ollool -1

10017-4024

J
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Matilda Sanders 2136 - Fo F
From: Andrea Cowart ,_{

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2001 9:23 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/29/01 9:22:00 AM

Docket Number: 011001-TI

Filename / Path: 011001o0r.jae

IXC CANCELLATION DUE DUE BANKRUPTCY
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 11:08 AM l—t

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/6/01 11:08:00 AM

PAA ORDERS

0109700r jae

0107650r.jae

0110010r.jae
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From: Andrea Cowart 2.
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 9:02 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/01 9:00:00 AM

Consummating Orders
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011194 - 011194co.jae
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From: Andrea Cowart /

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 1:37 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/01 1:37:00 PM

Docket Number: 011001-TI

Filename / Path: 011001a0.jae

Amendatory Order




